Property:	Number:	No 67 and No 68 Cancellation Book		
Property Modern	Number:	No 7 not displayed on shop front		
Property Modern:	Modern Shop Name	Laurence Murphy & Son (2018)		
		ESHOP LAGREDGE Marpby & Son Merker		
Property	Previous Shop Names	Previously: Previously:		
Previous:		Previously:		
Landlord	Time Period from the Cancellation Book	Occupier	Comments	
Samuel Stuart	1853 – 1860	Thomas Kennith	No 67	

		John Walker	No 68
Samuel Stuart	1868	John Foster	67/68 are now one premises
Samuel Stuart	1869-1873	William Philpot	
		Michael Kinsella	
Anne Stuart	1874-1881	Michael Kinsella	
Sir Thomas	1882 – 1883	Michael Kinsella	
Grattan Esmonde			
Same	1884 - 1891	Thomas Finn	
Same	1892-1898	Thomas Finn	
		Patrick McCann	
Same	1899-1904	Patrick McCann	House, Yard, Garden
Same	1905-1915	Patrick McCann	
		William Keegan	
		Wm Clarke	
		William Parker	
Same	1916-1930	William Parker	
		John Fanning	67/68
		Thomas Stuart	
Same	1931-1941	Thomas Stuart	

William Stuart	1942-1983	Lar Murphy	
	2018	Lar Murphy	

The Lane between Laurence Murphy and The Gown Gallery, entrance to Pettitts Carpark formerly serviced thirteen little dwellings and was known as "Cullen's lane" with an exit on to the Arklow Road at the rear of the row of shops

Lar Murphy Belcarraig Ballyoughter married Bridie Doyle The Brackernagh and ran an Undertaker, Grocery and Petrol Pumps business at 7 Main Street.



Market Square Graveyard: . Grid reference: D 6 GPS: -6.293979883/ 52.67493872 Name: Thomas Stuart

Address: Gorey



Date of death: 18/11/1834

INSCRIPTION:

Erected by Samuel Stuart Gorey in memory of his son Thomas Stuart who died Nov. 18th 1834 aged 26 years.

Also Elizabeth his beloved wife who died Oct. 8th 1876 aged 81 years.

The remains of the afore said Samuel Stuart are deposited here, he died on 4th March 1878 aged 76 years.

Also those of his daughter Anne who died August 10th 1879 aged 46 yrs.

His son William died 12th April 1918.

His daughter-in-law Elizabeth died 16th July 1933.

His grandchildren Charles 5th ? 1896.

Lillie died 26th June 1909.

Thomas died 27th April 1939.

1879 Elizabeth. Jane Reid William Bootishoe maker present at lith Stuart formerly 285 Twenty fift Saunel male January Pobert Stuart Twelfth Helman Goraj Registras SCHEDULE G.] Registrar's District of orei of 18 75 anis Marriage solemnized at_ Holli rilunu in the *leo*. Wyford in the ml Rank or Profession of No. When Married. Residence at the Time of Marriage. Name and Surname. Age, Condition. Rank or Profession. Father's Name and Surname. Father. 82 3th William Stuart Full Bachelor Shop kuper Marie Street Samuel Stuart Shop hup 1875 Eliza Earl Full Spinster - Gory Will Robert Earl Farmer 11 . 1 11 1111 in the Count & of Westord in the Union of_____ Joney BIRTHS Registered in the District of Baptismal Name, if added after Registration of Birth, and Date. Signature of Registrar. Signature, Qualification, and When Registered. Name and Surname and Rask or Profes-Name and Surname and Date and Place Name (if any). Sex. Maiden Surname of Mother. Residence of Informant. No. sica of Father. Dwelling-place of Father. of Birth. (11.) (10.) (8.) (7.) (6.) (5.) (4.) (1.) (3.) Bessi Kate 1884 mark Barle former Hergan Searle Rilnalme 206 Devente Harmer Gllellon Alunary h Olyabell 1885 Registran Nel na hue

Tom Stuart, son of Anne Earl & William Stuart, lived at No. 7 main Street. He was a Plumber & a Carpenter. He died at 57 years & is buried in Market Square Gorey. He never married. He rode a penny-farthing bicycle. His brother Samuel had a shoe shop next door. Another brother William went to the USA.

Laurence Lar Murphy bought No 7 main Street in the 1940s. He was born in Ballinacoola Craanford to Moses Murphy (Monbay) & Mary Ann Kinsella. He grew up in Belcarrig near Ballyoughter. He married Bridget Doyle from the Brackernagh & had two children Aidan & Elizabeth. Aidan married Eileen Dwyer & had three children. Laurence was an undertaker & his wife ran a grocery& a chip shop with petrol pumps on the Main street. His son Aidan & grandson carry on the Undertaking business today & run a very successful coffee shop.



© North Wexford Historical Society.